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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 10:03 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: AMO WatchFile - January 9, 2020
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January 9, 2020 

%%SAF_MESSAGE%%  
In This Issue 
- Excess soils regulation finalized. 
- OSUM 67th Conference & Trade Show to be hosted by the County of Brant.  
- AMO Conference 2020 Exhibit Hall Early Bird registration available until January 31.  
- Book your accommodation for the 2020 AMO Conference in Ottawa, August 16-19.  
- AMO’s social media webinar series is back by popular demand!  
- Fuel Management System webinar: Municipal Group Buying Program. 
- Traffic Control Systems webinar: Municipal Group Buying Program. 
- LAS webinar - Road and Sidewalk Assessment Service. 
- Careers.  
 
Provincial Matters 
Ontario has finalized regulations to make it safer and easier to reuse excess soils. For 
more information please visit Handling of Excess Soils. 
 
Eye on Events 
Scheduled for April 29 through May 1, the 2020 OSUM Conference and Trade Show 
will be another must attend event. Delegate registration and exhibit hall registration is 
now open. 
 
Are you a municipal supplier or vendor? Do you have a product or service that would 
benefit the municipal sector? For AMO and municipal industry partners, this 
Conference is an unparalleled opportunity to make and solidify relationships with the 
municipal sector. Showcase your products or services at the AMO Conference in 
Ottawa, from August 16-19, 2020. Reserve your booth today!  
 
2020 AMO Conference guest room booking opened on January 7 at 10:00 a.m. AMO 
has arranged hotel accommodations for delegates at eight hotels in downtown 
Ottawa. Although The Westin Ottawa and Fairmont Chateau Laurier are sold out, 
hotel rooms are still available at the remaining hotels. Please click here to book your 
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rooms and for all information on accommodation. 
 
As elected officials living in the spotlight, effective communication is essential! 
Designed to help you navigate social media effectively, these 1 hour lunch & learn 
workshops will provide the tactics to promote good news, manage issues 
professionally, and leverage traditional and social media. Register now for 1 or all 4 
webinars. 
 
LAS 
Webinar January 15 at 10 am - Our Municipal Group Buying Program has many 
offerings including the Gasboy Fuel Management System. Register for this webinar to 
learn how you can eliminate fuel waste with integrated fuel tracking, control, and 
security systems.  
 
Webinar January 29 at 10 am - Did you know our Municipal Group Buying Program 
offers traffic control systems? Register for the webinar to learn what this involves and 
how ATS Traffic can help you keep your communities safe.  
 
Webinar January 16 at 10 am - Join us for an overview of the LAS Road and Sidewalk 
Assessment Service, including a demonstration of the Streetlogix software. Register 
here.  
 
Careers  
Director of Transit Expansion Capital Implementation - City of Toronto. Reports to: 
Executive Director, Transit Expansion Office (TEO). For more information on this and 
other opportunities with the City of Toronto, visit us online. To apply online, submit 
your resume, quoting Job ID 2291, by January 17, 2020. 
 
Assistant Deputy Minister, Policy & Planning - Ministry of Transportation. Job Term: 1 
Permanent. Location: Toronto. Job ID 143916. Please apply only online by Monday, 
January 20, 2020 by visiting Ontario Public Service Careers. Please follow the 
instructions to submit your application.  
 
Director of Planning, Building & By-Law - Town of Grimsby. Please submit your 
application, in confidence, by January 21, 2020 by 4:30 p.m. to the attention of Harry 
Schlange, Chief Administrative Officer, at hr@grimsby.ca. Please quote the position 
title in the subject line. For a full position description, please visit Grimsby Careers. 
 
Economic Development & Special Projects Coordinator (24 Month Contract) - Town of 
Halton Hills. Qualified candidates may submit a detailed cover letter and resume in 
confidence to the Town by 4:30 p.m., January 22, 2020. Please quote Posting No. 
201958 on your cover letter. Please apply using only one method of application: 
Email: humanresources@haltonhills.ca (preferred) Mail: Attn. Human Resources or 
Town of Halton Hills, 1 Halton Hills Drive, Halton Hills, ON L7G 5G2, Posting No. 
201958. 
 
Public Works Superintendent - Front of Yonge Township. A complete job description is 
available on the Township's website. Preferred start date is March 2020 (negotiable). 
Please submit a resume clearly marked “Public Works Superintendent Position” prior 
to 4:00 pm on Friday, January 24, 2020 to: Township of Front of Yonge, 1514 County 
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Road 2, PO Box 130, Mallorytown, ON K0E 1R0. ATTN: Jennifer Ault, Clerk. Email: 
admin@frontofyonge.com. 
 
Chief Administrative Officer - Township of Leeds and the Thousand Islands. Please 
submit your covering letter and detailed resume in confidence to 
hr@townshipleeds.on.ca by 4:00 p.m., Friday, January 24, 2020. Please quote 
“Competition No. 01-20” in the subject line of your email.  
 
Zoning and Compliance Report Examiner - City of Richmond Hill. Posting ID: 401. 
Department: Planning & Regulatory Services. Reports to: Manager, Plans Review & 
Compliance. Application Deadline: January 31, 2020. To apply for this position, please 
see Richmond Hill Job Opportunities. 
 
About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal 
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario 
and promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component 
of Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watch File Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries Tel: 416.729.5425 
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions 
  

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness 
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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